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Ok, 
per this e -mail, 
i will return Confidential Documents 03246-03 and 03247-03 back to the source. 
[hanks, 
Marguerite. 

From: Bob Freeman 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 10:18 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard; Denise Vandiver 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs - Dkt 001411-TI 

Marguerite: 

Documents 03246-03 and 03247-03 were filed in support of the utility’s claim of confidentiality for documents 02781-03 and 
02782-03. 

Apparently, the docket closed 3/20/02. Inasmuch as the documents were held until 5 years after the close of docket 00141 1, 
documents 03246-03 and 03247-03 may be returned to the utility. 

Bob Freeman 

I ..- ”..̂ _ -̂ ~ - _ ” - ~ - _ ~ “ _ ~ - _ , - ~ - ” ~ -  --I-_ - ^_I_”_ -~. ”-- , -mp-*_II -_- - _ - ~ -  I - ~ I 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

To: Bob Freeman 
Subject: Declassification of Confidential DNs - Dkt 001411-TI 

Hi Bob, 

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2007 2:14 PM CMP --. 
COM ,-. 

CTR , ~ ,  

ECR - 
4 confidential documents in Docket No. 00141 1-TI are up for declassification. GCL - 

OPC __pu 

I will destroy confidential DNs 02781-03 and 02782-03 [AUSNandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Aud‘t report and 
Volumes 2-6 of workpapers on MCI WorldConi Network Services, Inc.’s compliance with refund f l o # k o e  

SCR .-. orders (Audit Control 02- 149-4-2) .] 

SGA -- 
SEC ___. 

Do you want me to return confidential DNS 03246-03 and 03247.03 back to MCI WorldCom ? 

Marguerite. OTH l-Td 

41212 007 


